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John R. Kasich, Governor
P h 10 Mary Taylor, Lt. Governor
Ohio Environmental Craig W. Butler, Director
Protection Agency

July 25, 2017 CERTIFIED MAIL
Mr. John Simon Re: Final Findings and Orders for air pollution
President violations

Decorative Paint Incorporated

700 Randolph Street
Montpelier, Ohio 43543

Dear Mr. Simon:

Transmitted herewith are the Final Findings and Orders (“Orders”) of the Director of Ohio EPA
concerning the above-referenced matter.

Please note that the effective date of the Orders is the date that the Orders were entered into the Ohio
EPA Director’s journal, which is the date that is stamped on the first page of the Orders.

S'\merety,

N

Kavalec, Manager
Complince/Enforcement Section
Division of Air Pollution Control

ec: James Lee, PIC
Kara Philibin, DAPC
Lee Tullis, DAPC
Kim Rhoads, Legal
John Paulian, DAPC
Mark Budge, DAPC-NWDO
Andrea Moore, DAPC-NWDO

50 West Town Street = Suite 700 « P.O. Box 1049 « Columbus, OH 43216-1049
epa.ohio.gov « (614) 644-3020 « (614) 644-3184 (fax)
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OHIO ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENC

in the Matter of:
Decorative Paint incorporated : Director's Fina! Findings
700 Randoinh Street . and Orders

Montpelier, Ohio 43543

REAMBLE

It is agreed by the parties hersto as foliows: \\( - l{[
Q&m\o- 55l 0} 9511

L JURISDICTION

These Director’s Final Findings and Orders {“Order 1 are issued to Decorative
Paint incorparated [“Respondent”) pursuant to the numorrt\ vestad w‘ the Director of the
Ohio Environmental Protection Aqsnuv ("*Onhio EPA") under Ohic Revised Code (“ORC™

§§ 3704.03 and 3745.01.

it. PARTIES ROUND

These Orders shall apply to and be binding upon Respondent and successors in

interest liable under Ohio iaw. No change in ownership of Respondent or of the facility
{as hereinafter defined) shall in any wa\, alter Respondent’s obiigations under these
Orders.

i DEFINITIONS

Unless otherwise stated. zll terms used in thess Orders shall have the same

m&nnmﬂ acg defined in ORC O h:miz:' 3704 and the rules promuigated thereunder.

S

V. FINDINGS

The Diractor of Ohic EPA (“Diractor”) makes the following findings:

1. Respondent owns and operates an automotive parts manuiac uring and

painting facifity “the fﬂ"ﬂ*?)”‘* located at 700 Randoiph Street, Montpslisr, Wiliams

AT

Couﬁtv Ohio (facility ID: 0386000027). This facility is & Titie V source as defined in Dhio
Administrative Code (*OAC”") Rule 3745-77-01(PP).

2z The t '-\'igwiqrz 2missions units (“El Lig”™) at the *'nr-iii‘ry are the s arbu:x—“ of thess

Orders and are subject to Ohic EPA rules and regma‘ho“s These EUs ars paint booths
that emit volatile organic compounds ("VOCs") and organic hazardous air poliutants

......
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. EUs ID | Company Description | Date Instalied
KOC1 | A-line paint booth & | 08/01/198¢

(K028 | A-line paint booth 1 08/01/198¢

| KB28 | A-iine paint booth 2 09/01/1589

| K030 | A-line paint booth 3 09/01/1985

K031 | A-iine paint booth 4 | 09/01/1988

K32 | A-iine paint booth 5 | 09/01/1988 :

KC34 | C-line paint booth | 09/01/1989

| K038 | Test paint booth | 09/01/1988
K040 | D-iine paint booth 1 | 09/01/1989 |

. K041 ! B-line paint booth | 09/01/198¢ f

| K043 | D-iine paint bosth 2 | 05/01/198% 5

| K044 | D-line paint booth 3 1 09/01/198% §

~

= The National Emission Standards for Hazardous Ajr Pollutants for Source
Categories: Surface Coating of Piastic Parts and | reduc’mf 0 CFR Part 63, aubpaw
PPPP) requires, in part, the owner or o operator of an ax tmg general use coating affected

source to imit rwrg}':amb HAPs emissinons io nn mora than 0,186 nound .’“ib \ nf nmangh HAP=

emitted per Ib coating solids used during each 12-m nth compliance perzod.

f

4. The raguirements of 40 ";: -,Dar'f 83, Subpart PPPP are incorporated in
Respondent’s Title V permit number PO117001 for the facility.
5 ORC & 3704.05(C) prohibits any person who is 2 holder of 2 nermit issued

by the Director pursuant to ORC § 3704.03 from violating any of its terms and conditions.

8. ORC § 3704.05(J)(2). in part, prohibits anv person from violating any
applicable requirement of a Title V permit

7. 40 OFR Part 8 53, Subpart PPPP and the Titie V nermit reauirs pmgpondeni
i submit semiannual compliance reports to Ohioc EPA The 2006 first semiannuai
compliance report was received on August 1, 2016 and the 2008 second semiannus!
compiiance raport was raceived on . January 31, 2017 The reporis stated that Qgsggndana
accepted a new job that reguired the use of high HAPs coatings. The following table

shows that Respondent has excasded the b of organic HAPs emitted per b coating solids
fimit since June 2018

e
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- Monih | Monthily Average | Rolling 12-mionth average | Excesdancs
{Ib/Ib) | {ib/lb} {Ib/lb)
. 08-16 1 0.2300 ' 01700 + 0.0100
{ 07-16 | 0.1900 10.0117
. 08-18 | 0.2300 ' 0.1758 | 0.0158
[ 09-16 | 0.2800 | 0.1850 | 0.0250
| 10-16 | 0.2900 1 0.1850 | 0.0350
| 1116 { 0.2500 | 0.2025 | 0.0425
| 12-16 102300 | £.2083 | 0.0483
 01-17 1 0.2105 0.2125 | 0.0525
. 02-17 [10.1957 | 0.2184 : 0.0564
| 03-17 1 0.224% | 0.2218 | 0.0518
| 04-17  0.2372 ' 0.2290 i 0.0690
| 05-17 | 0.1495 : 0.2285 0.0885
8. Respondent ailowed for the emission of excess amount of HAPs, in violation

of 40 CFR Part 8 63 ubpart PPPP Title V permit numbsar P0117001 ORC & g ’Tﬂ(. 05(C)

and ORC § 3704.05(J)2).

a notice of violation (“NOV") ietter to Respondant for exceeading the HAPs emission rate

from severai EUs at the facility. The NOV requestet Respondent to submit & plan and
schadule far :mnac\nrm compliance.

g On Augost ’)"5 2018, Ohio EPL’s Northwas! District Office FNWDO sent

10 On September 26, 2016, NWDGC received Respondent's response to the
NOV. Respondent stated that it is consi dering either switching to low HAPs coatinas or
torn

Instaliing a thermat oxidizer unit to resolve the violations.

1 On Diecombear 28, 2018, Respondent stated that it cided to pursue the
low HAPs ceating ¢ omplia%e tzon, however, implementation of Ihc new coatings was
not scheduied untn% Jung 2 allow for conducting tests of the new coatings.

12 On May 21 207__, Respondent relaved to Ohio EPA that, due {o saveral

s well as the Qubssouen end customers. the impiementation

issues with their customer
ill be further dei aved until December 31, 2047

of the new coatings wi
1 The Director has given considarstion to. and basgsed his determination on.
85 OF compiying

evigenc e rejating to the technical feasibility and economic raason abienes
of the State io ba

with the foliowing Orders and their reiation to bensfits o the psopie
derived from such compliance.
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ORDER!

L
.

The Director hereby issuss the following Orders.

A

=oT

shall provide a report io Ohic ERA aetailing the process changes that are b ing
Implemented at the facility to assist with the reduction in HAPs emussions.

Within sevan {7V dave of the affactive date af thass OrAaars Haenon
VR SEVER (/) Gave o7 Ing effeciive gdate of th rgars, =esnon
S

o On or befor= December 231, 2017 Respondent shall complate the
impiementation of the new low HAPs coatings. and shali provide Ohic EPA with
aocumentation evidencing the use of the new low HAPs coatings.

K, Unti! ne 5th

)

|
: ! t By o
for the month, including the current rolling twelve-month

is- Rim O ol with —t
raer No. 2 is complied with, Respondant sh
"
o

4 Commencing in January 2018, Respondent’s monthly average of the HAPs
emissions from the facility shall not exceed 0.16 Ib of organic HAPs emitied per Ib coating
s0iids.

8. Al of the submittals in Order Nos. 1 through 3 shall be made in accordance
with Sectiori X of thase Orders.

8. Respondent shall pay the amount of thirty-one thousand five hundred
dollars {$31,500) in settlement of Ohic EPA’s claims for civil penaities, which may be
assessed pursuant to ORC Chapter 3704. Within thirty (30) davs after the effective date
of these Orders, pavment to Ohio EPA shal! be made by an official check made payable
to “Treasurer, State of Ohio” for thirty-one thousand five hundrad doljars ($31.500). The
official check shall be submitted to Caro! Butier or her successor, together with z latter
Identifying the Respondent to:

Vi TERMINATION

Respondent’'s obligations under these Orders shal! terminate whan Respondant
certifies in writing and demonstrates to the satisfaction of Ohin EP4 that Respondent has
performed ali obligations under these Orders. these obligations have been embedded in
operation permits. and the Chief of Ohio EPA’s Division of Air Pollution Control
acknowledges, in writing, the tarmination of these Orders. ¥ Ohio EPA does not agree
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that a§§ obligations have been verfarmed, then Ohig ED£ will notify Respondant of the
obligations that have not been performed. in which ase F‘mponcmm shall have an
appfrtumy tc address any such deficiencies ang sesk termx iation as describec above.

(D "1

L Qi § R £

contained in or accompanying this certification is & rue, accurate and complete.”

The certification shall contain the fa llowing attestation: “| cartifv that the information

This certification shail be submitied by Respondent to Ohio EPA and shall be
sighed by a2 responsibie official of Respondem For purposes of these Orders, z
responsible official is as defined in OAC Rule 3745-33- 3(F)(1) for 2 corporation. or 2
corporate officer who is in charge m‘ a principal business function of Respondent,

\

Vii. OTHER CLAIMS

Nothing in these Orders shall constitute or be construe: as a relsase from any
claim, cause of action or demand in law or 2quity against any p on, firm, partnership or

corporation, not a party 1o these Orders, for any liability aris ”m from, or related to.
operaftons by Respondent

Vili. OTHER APPLICABLE L AWS

All actions raguired o ba {akan pursuant io these Ordars shall he :__;nﬂar[ﬁl(mn in
accordance with the requirements of aif applicable local, state and federal iaws and

reguiations. These Orders do not waive or compromise the applicability and mnfo cement

of anvy other statutes or reguiations anplicable to Respondent.

iX. MODIFICATIONS

in rders may be modified b3 aar
shall be in Wrt ng and shal! be effective on th
of Ohic EPA.

. ne partias herato. Modifications
Gate en‘tur\, € in the journal of the Director

¥. NCTICE

?J

All documents reguired to bs submitiad by Respondent pursuant to these Orders
shall be addressed to-
Ohio EPA
Northweast District Office
247 North Dunbridoe Road
Bowling Greern, Ohio 43402
Attn: Andrea Moore

AN}
=
s
[}
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Ohio EPA

Division of Air Poliution Controi

P.O. Box 1049

Columbus Ohic 43218-1040

Altention: Jim f\avazaﬁ Manager

Compiiance and Enforcement Section

or 1o such persons and addresses ac may hareaftar he otherwise specifisd in writing by
Ohio EPA

Xi. RESERVATION OF RIGHTS

Ohio EPA and Respondent each reserve ali rights, privileges and causes of actior:
excant as specificaliy waived in Sactian Xt of these Qrderg

Xl WAIWVER

In order to resolve disputed claims, without admission of fact, violation or liability,
anad lr liaw of furthar anforcement action by Dhio EPA for iny the viglations specifically
cited in these Orders. Respondent consents to the issuance of these Orders and agrees
to co mply with these QOrders. Compliance with these Orders shall be = fuil accord and
satisfaction for Respondent's s liability for the violations specifically cited harsin.

{

C

)]

Respondent nemby waives the right to appeal the issuance, terms and conditions
and service of thoss QOrders and Dcsc:p'*mgsam haraﬁv Wwalvag any and gl rmhf’
Respondant may have to seek administrative or judicial review of these Orders mithe- g
law or equity.

f\inrwlfhc'nnmpn the pr recading. Ohio EPA and Raspandent agras that if theg
Orders are apoﬂateo by any other party to the Environmenta! Rcvuew Appeal
Commission, or any court. Respondent retaing the right tc intervens and participate in
such apneal in such an ayaent Ras spondant shall continue o r‘nmng\; with thass Ordar

(\-h- .

(I?
i+

o

”CJ

notwithst tanding such appeal anc:f intervention uniess these Orders are staved, vacaied o
modified.

"(

At EFFECTIVE DATE

The effective date of these Orders is the date thase Orders are eniered inic the
H ' S 3
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XIV. SIGNATORY AUTHORITY

Each undersignad represeniative of a party to these Orders certifies that he or she
Is fully authorized to enter into these Orders and to iegally bind such party to these Ordere.

ORDERED

["J

AND AGREED:

Ohio Environmental Protection Agency

7/23//7

Myssil

L/die

Director

AGREED:

—
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